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Dear Michael,

I apologize for the delay and appreciate your patience. The MESA Genetics P&P Committee approves the TOPMed pen draft (G 827) Genetic and environmental
correlations between complex phenotypes differ by race/ethnicity and sex. Please see the attached memo for details and let me know if you have questions. Good
luck with journal submission, and please let me know when the paper is accepted and published.

Thank you,
Ellen
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Hi Tamar,
Nice work on this. Please include Huichun Xu as the Amish representative for this paper.
Hui — see below - please provide comments back before 6/23.

Best wishes, Brackie
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Hi Michael.

Thank you. And Congratulations on your manuscript. | do not have additional comments and your paper is considered approved for
CARDIA.

Best,

From: Elgart, Michael <melgart@bwh.harvard.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, June 30, 2021 3:17 PM

To: Fornage, Myriam <Myriam Fornage@uth.tmc.edus; Isellers@uabmec.edu

Ce: Sofer, Tamar <tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu>
Subject: TOPMed manuscript #11686 - genetic correlations
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To: Elgart, Michael
Ce: Sofer, Tamar
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Dear Michael,

b 9 9 S

Just a few things | would suggest. The abbreviations were not always obvious to decipher so maybe place a list of
abbreviations somewhere in the tables or supplement. The SOL household data might be described a little more, how
many people were included (some might have only one HH member in TOPMed, so must be excluded), and
average/distribution of age difference between HH members, and percent HH members concordant on gender. | think
those details might be helpful for the reader to know.

No further review by SOL committees are needed, as long as this is an approved TOPMed paper which | know it is.
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Dear Dr. Elgart,

Thank you for the notification, no additional action is required.

Thank you for your consideration,
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Dear Paul:
Please review the attached materials regarding your manuscript:

ARIC Manuscript 711686
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Title: Genetic and environmental correlations between complex phenotypes differ by race/ethnicity and sex.
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Please note that the Primary Reviewer and the Steering Committee had no additional comments. The Statistical Review is attached. Please attend to the reviewers’

comments in editing the paper for submission.

Congratulations on getting approval! When your ARIC manuscript is accepted for publication, we kindly ask that you forward the notice of acceptance to

arichu@jhu.edu. You can simply cc aricjhu@jhu.edu on the usual congratulatory email.

Thanks!
Kendra

Kendra Hay
Administrative Coordinator

[Bepartment of Epidemiology, The Welch Center for Prevention, Epidemiology, and Clinical Research
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To: Eigart, Michael

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: ecterry <ecterry@uw.edu>
Date: August 2, 2021 at 7:54:37 PM GMT+3

To: "Sofer, Tamar” <tsofer@bwh.harvard.edu>

Subject: RE: TOPMed paper draft: genetic correlations [comments; June 23]

Extern: [
HiTamar,
Yes, this paper was approved by the CHS Steering Committee on 7/14 (https:/gh-nhibi.org/node/8760). If you want to request a CHS account, you will be automatically notified of status

changes for proposals/papers you submit/associated with.

To request a GHS account, please click here: https://ghs-nhibi.org/ and click on the “New account request” option under “Login” on the left. You will need to enter the name of your GHS
sponsor, Dr. Psaty. Once | receive your request, | will grant you access to the CHS site.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns,

Thank you,
Ellen
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Dear Dr. Elgart,

On behalf of the Jackson Heart Study(JHS) Publications and Presentations Subcommittee(PPS), please see the attached letter in reference to your manuscript
titled “Genetic and environmental correlations between complex phenotypes differ by race/ethnicity and sex". Should you have any questions, feel free to reply to
this email.

Regards,
The PPS Administrative Team

Individuals who have received this information in error or are not authorized to receive it must promptly retumn or dispose of the information and
notify the sender. Those individuals are hereby notified that they are strictly prohibited from reviewing, forwarding, printing, copying, distributing
or using this information in any way.
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